MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ L EXI N GTO N Kristin D. Chilton

Fire Chief

TO: Linda Gorton, Mayor
FROM: Kristin Chilton, Fire Chief
DATE: August 13, 2019

SUBJECT: Purchase of Mid-Mount Tower Ladder Truck

The Lexington Division of Fire and Emergency Services is requesting authorization to purchase
a Mid-Mount Tower Ladder Truck from Seagrave Fire Apparatus, LLC in the amount of
$1,430,857.00.

Why are you requesting? Seagrave has agreed to extend the pricing for the Mid-Mount Tower
Ladder truck to FY20 from FY19 pursuant to Bid Number 5-2019.

Department needs this action completed because: The second ladder truck purchase was
moved to FY20 from FY19.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
The cost for this FY is: $1,430,857.00
The cost for future FY is: N/A

Are the funds budgeted?

The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process: Yes, budgeted for FY20
Account number: 2609 505702 5713 96957 - $209,980.74

2610 505702 5713 96957- $1,220,876.26

File Number: L0O845-19

Director/Commissioner: Chilton/Armstrong
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